From:  Chan, Kathy
Sent: 3/16/2010 11:38:42 AM

To: 'swe@cpuc.ca.gov' (swe@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: '"Tang, Clayton K.' (CKT@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Bower, Donna-Fay' (dfb@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: GRC: PG&E's Supplemental Response to Q.12 of DR DRA-136-SWC

Sophie:

Please find attached PG&E's supplemental response to question 12 of DRA data request
DRA-136-SWC. In addition, hard copy sel of this response will be hand delivered to the
Commission this afternoon. Please be in touch with any questions you may have.

Thank You,
Kathy

From: McMahon, Allie

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 4:52 PM

To: 'swc@cpuc.ca.gov'

Cc: 'Tang, Clayton K.'; 'Bower, Donna-Fay'

Subject: GRC: PG&E's Response to DR DRA-136-SWC

CONFIDENTIAL
Sophie,

Please find attached PG&E's response to DRA's data request DRA-136-SWC. Hard copies of these

responses will be hand-delivered to the Commission tomorrow afternoon. Please note that the
attachments to Q.06 and Q.10 contain confidential information and are being submitted pursuant
to PUC Section 583. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

<< File: GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_136-Q01.doc >> << File: GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_136-Q02.doc
>> << File: GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_136-Q03.doc >> << File: GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_136-
QO04.doc >> << File: GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_136-Q05.doc >> << File: GRC2011-Ph-
|_DR_DRA_136-Q05Atch01.doc >> << File: GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_136-Q06.doc >> << File:
GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_136-Q06Atch01-CONF xls >> << File: GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_136-
QO07.doc >> << File: GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_136-Q08.doc >> << File: GRC2011-Ph-
|_DR_DRA_136-Q09.doc >> << File: GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_136-Q10.doc >> << File: GRC2011-
Ph-I_DR_DRA_136-Q10Atch01-CONF .ppt >> << File: GRC2011-Ph-[_DR_DRA_136-Q11.doc >> <<
File: GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_136-Q12.doc >> << File: GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_136-Q13.doc >>
<< File: GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_136-Q14.doc >> << File: GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_136-Q15.doc
>> << File: GRC2011-Ph-I_DR_DRA_136-Q16.doc >> << File: GRC2011-Ph-|_DR_DRA_136-
Q17.doc >>

Allie McMahon

SB GT&S 0774661
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